NARRATIVE
TO ACCOMPANY SURVEY OF THE W£SE%X IN SEC. 30, T. 7 S5,, R. 46 E., W.M.

This survey was performed at the request of Auldin Prescott
for the purpose of marking thé corners of the parcel described
above.

The initial- p01nt of the survey was the found 5/8~inch rebar
marking the SE corner of Section 30, from which survey measure-
ments were made to the pertinent government corners required for
the subdivisional parts of the section. Three of these original
corners were not found but were evidenced and relocated by aASsessS—
ory cultural ties as follows: -

_The West'quarter,cornerrtReference is made to Surveyor's
Record Book No. 2, pages 28 and 37, wherein the centerline of the
county road (formerly referred to as ‘Mrs. L Steele Road) is
identical with the East line of Section 30. This line was sur-
veyed on October 27, 1897, by Arthur Curtls ‘County Surveyor.

From this record, the NW corner of the SW4 of section is relocated
along the centerllne of ‘the existing county road’and in line with
an existing east-running fence line. ‘

The Southwest corner SEX (South quarter corner): Reference
is made to Surveyor's Record Book No. 2, page 25, which indicates
the centerline of the county road (formerly referred to as the
Fairhurst Road) as being identical with .the South line of Sec. 30,
From this record, the South quarter corner is relocated at the
proportloned East West distance between adjacent section corners
and mid-way between the existing county road right of way fences.

: The East quarter corner of section: The original corner lo-

: cation has beén destroyed by road construction., ' Fence lines run-

: .nlngWest and South have been extended FEast and North to their
calculated p01nt ‘of intersection for the relocated corner position.
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